

Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

From: Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2015 7:57 AM
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul); Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: FW: 1818 Maryland Ave.

From: Franquiz, Efrayn (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2015 3:28 PM
To: Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul)
Subject: 1818 Maryland Ave.

Hello Leanna,

This property has gone to appeals and I was not planning on visiting this property yesterday. However, I received a phone call from the Call Center here stating that the tenants were waiting for me. I went to the property and they were ok if I performed the re-inspection because they got all the exterior work done. The exterior deficiencies have all been corrected and they are now approved. The only item that is holding them back is a building permit for the installation of windows and a permit for the new furnace they had installed in late January.

Efrayn Franquiz